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Gerald Montanari

DATE: November 8, 2018

TO: Bidders Specifications and Contract Documents for the Collection and
Disposal of Municipal Waste and Collection, Processing, and Marketing of
Recyclables

FROM: Allen Township, Northampton County, Pennsylvania

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM 1 - Change in bid receipt and opening time

CHANGE IN BID RECEIPT AND OPENING TIME AS STATED IN “NOTICE TO BIDDERS”,
PAGE 3, BULLET POINT PARAGRAPH 1 SHALL BE AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

“o0  Both of the above items must be received by the Township of Allen, at its offices at 4714 Indian Trail
Road, Northampton, PA 18067, on or before Tuesday, December 11th, 2018, at 10:00 am. An appointed
representative of Allen Township will open bids, on Tuesday, December 11th, 2018, at 10:30 am at the
Allen Township Municipal Building, at the above-mentioned address.”

To ensure the integrity of the bid process, a signed copy of this bid addendum notice shall be included
with your company’s response to this document.

PRINTED NAME DATE
SIGNATURE NAME NAME OF COMPANY
Sincerely,

llene M. Eckhart

Manager
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